Capex Purchase

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: 16 February 2024 17:10

To: Capex Purchase

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp

Subject: RE: QCS Approval request of Ladder for BLR T2 ( AVHE INDIA PVT LIMITED (RV232420322)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Pramod,
Though there is a marginal difference of Rs 6637 ( post tax) approving L2 vendor on account of better quality of product as explained
Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 4:35 PM

To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: QCS Approval request of Ladder for BLR T2 ( AVHE INDIA PVT LIMITED (RV232420322)

Dear Sir,

Please provide your approval on attached QCS for PO process.
Recently we procure ladder for MALS with same vendor (AVHE INDIA PVT LIMITED (RV232420322)
His quality is best so we releasing order again.

Thanks & Regards
Pramod Singh
9769548806



9801387143



